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Period of Comment: August 8, 2019 through August 23, 2019 

Comments From: ATCO Power Ltd. (ATCO Power) 

Date: [2019/08/23] 
  

Contact: Kurtis Glasier, Regulatory Advisor 

Phone: (587) 228-9617 

Email: Kurtis.Glasier@atco.com 

 
The AESO is seeking comments from Stakeholders on the development of the proposed removal of OPP 804 with regard to the following matters: 

 Development of a Proposed ISO Rule Stakeholder Comments and/or Alternate Proposal 

1.  Do you agree or disagree that the issue identified requires 
the development of the proposed removal of OPP 804? 
Please comment.  

 ATCO Power agrees that the AESO should transition its Operating Policies and 
Procedures (“OPP”) to Authoritative Documents. The overlap between NERC PRC-
006-3 and OPP 804, Off-Nominal Frequency Load Shedding and Restoration, is a 
reasonable time to remove OPP 804 and transition the subject matter into Authoritative 
Documents.  

2.  Do you agree or disagree with the potential objective or 
purpose of the proposed removal of OPP 804? Please 
comment. 

See comment above. 

3.  Do you agree or disagree with the proposed form of 
consultation and timelines? Please comment. 

ATCO Power recommends that the consultation for OPP 804 and NERC PRC-006-3 
should be combined. Due to the relationship identified by the AESO in the 
“Background” section of the Letter of Notice, it would be efficiency enhancing if the 
consultations for OPP 804 and NERC PRC-006-3 were combined with the 
consultations for NERC EOP-011-1 and Section 305.1. 

4.  Do you intend to participate in any related written 
consultation? 

ATCO Power does intend to participate in any further consultation. 
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5.  Do you have any additional comments? ATCO Power does not have further comment at this time. 

 
 


